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From: Maria Shah [MariaShah@smartstartsdayschool.com)

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 5:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: VAZQUEZS6@aol.com

Subject: Tax ID 27-2406250

It has come to out attention that Tax ID 27-2406250 is not registered with sunbiz.com. This Tax
ID is for Smart Starts Early- Leaning Centér and Bridgepoint Preparatory. The FEI/EIN # shows

as “None” in sunbiz.com — See below:

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
BRIDGEPOINT PREPARATORY, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000029272

FEVEIN Number ™NONE——
Date Filed 04/05/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/01/2010

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Non Profit Corporation
SMART STARTS EARLY LEARNING CENTER INC
Filing Information

Document Number N10000003947
FEI'EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/20/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/01/2010

We need for the Tax ID to be added to the system. Please confirm receipt of this request and
advise when the Tax [D has been updated in the sunbiz.com system.

We appreciate your assistance.
Thank you,

Maria Puig Shah
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